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TAX ID: Pernia & Castro, INC Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 927 AM
To: ‘Migdalia Denis'

Subject: RE: TAX |D: Pernia & Castro, INC
P10000003735

e ey

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

l.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly asssssing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick ¢n the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation

DOS Cusiomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Migdalia Denis [mailto:migdalia@oxxousa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 9:22 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: TAX ID: Pernia & Castro, INC

Dear all:
As records of Sunbiz not reflect the tax ID number for our company Pernia & Castro INC
Please enter the number of tax ID Sunbiz system.

Attached you can find the documents from IRS which indicates that this number is already assigned. EIN
27-1701144 :

Thanks;

Migdalia Denis

Administration Manager

OXXO Care Cleaners Headquarters
WWW.0Xxousa.com

1874 North Young Circle

Hollywood, FL 33020

Ph: 954-9277410 * 112

Fx 854-9277357
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